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The above-descxihed material’ was removed from thin
file pursvant to the following exemption provided in the
Freedom of Information Act; 5 U.S.C. Section 552(b): .

*

(1) Classified Information (6) Personal privacy

(2) internal rules and - (7) Investigatory
practices files
2g- (3) Exempted by other (8) Banking
statute 9 v.SC. Q?'I , Information
(o) (¥) Ls A
(4) Trade secrets an I e (9) Well Information
.commercial or N (geographic or
financial information geophysical)
’( (5) Internal Documents
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August 30, 1984

RE: MUR 1677
PATCO PAC
Domenic V. Torchia, Treasnrer.

,~‘nta, ux. Leighton:

e on. Augunt 28 0 1984, the '‘Commission accepted the :
conciliation agreement signed by you on behalf of yout clients _
and ‘a civil penalty in settlement of violations of 2 U.§.C. -~
§ 434(a)(4) (B), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in
this matter, and it will become a part of the public record
within thirty days. Bowever, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits
any information derived in connection with any conciliation
attempt from becoming public without the written consent of the

- respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such

information to become part of the public record, please advise us
in writing.

BEnclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

340404 .‘7*4* a 35

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross %
Associate General Coudsel

Enclosure




CTION COMMISSION

RE: MUR 1677
PATCO PAC :
Domenic V. Torehia. Tteaauret

'ffnt. Leighgon. ;
on ' 'ﬂ'§ ¥ 1984. the Commission accepted the

.~¢Bncililtion agreement signed by you on behalf of your clionts
4.tnu a civil ptualey in settlement of violations of 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a) (4) (B), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign: Act
of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in
this matter, and it will become a part of the public record
within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits
any information derived in connection with any conciliation
attempt from becoming public without the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such

-information to become part of the public record, please advise us

in writing.

Enclosed you w111 £ind a fully executed copy of the final
eonciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Assocliate General Counsel

Enclosure
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In the Matter of

PATCO Political Action Committee
Domenic V. Torchia, Treasurer

MUR 1677

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission
(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information :
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its aupervig@iy:
responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe.thqﬁ
the PATCO Political Action Committee ("PATCO PAC") and oo..e.;s;g:-v.
Torchia, as treasurer ("Respondents®), violated 2 U.S.C. '

§ 434 (a) (4).(B) by failing to timely file reports.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having
participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

f G The Coomission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has
the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (A) (1).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

II1I, Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission.

Iv. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent, PATCO PAC, is a political committee

within the meaning of 2 U.S.C. § 431(4) (B).



on January 1s, 1933. PATCO PAC filed -n'
‘vatatenent of ozquni:ntion nlning Doannic v.;
ro:chia a8 thc tzealurnz._ ;
 Pursuant to 2 U.B.C. § 434(a) () (B), a politlu‘:
ucounitte. flling nonthly :eports is :equitod.'"“*l‘a

‘through its treasurer, to file such repo:ts-no-f
later than the 20th day after the last day of the
month. In addition, in lieu of filing the tep0tts

otherwise due in November and December of anyiypnzu

in which a requlariy scheduled general elec;iéﬁ?fjw 
held, a pre-general election report is teqﬁi};a f6
be filed 12 days before the election, a o
post-general election report is required to be
filed 30 days after the election, and a year end
report is required to be filed no later than
January 31 of the following calendar year.

4. PATCO PAC's 1981 December Monthly report was
required to be filed on December 20, 1981. PATCO

84040474 030

PAC filed its 1981 December Monthly report on
December 28, 1981, which was 8 days late.

S. PATCO PAC's 1982 August Monthly report was
required to be filed on August 20, 1982. PATCO
PAC filed its 1982 August Monthly report on
September 3, 1982, which was 14 days late.

6. PATCO PAC's 1982 September Monthly report was
required to be filed on September 20, 1982. PATCO

PAC filed its 1982 September Monthly report on

September 28, 1982, which was 8 days late.




- fff3v;

b ju-rco PAC'S usa 12 nay rn-e-mm.

10.

11.

12.

'f:epott was toquired to be tilcd on Octobur 2
‘198‘&. 'PATCO PAC filed a 1902 uoveuber m

repo:t covering the period 1n queution

17, 1982, which was 57 days later.

PATCO PAC's 1982 30 Day Post-General llect!on
report was required to be filed on December 2.
1982. PATCO PAC filed a 1982 December Honthly
report covering the period in question on

20, 1982, which was 18 days later. At
PATCO PAC's 1983 February Monthly teportwwi§f Qif"
required to be filed on February 20, 1983.: §h§§D‘ f
PAC's February Monthly report was filed on Haicﬁ
14, 1983, which was 22 days late. |
PATCO PAC's 1983 April Monthly report was required
to be filed on April 20, 1983. PATCO PAC's 1983
April Monthly report was filed on May 4, 1983,
which was 14 days late.

PATCO PAC's 1983 May Monthly report was requited
to be filed on May 20, 1983. PATCO PAC's 1§83 May
Monthly report was filed on June 29, 1983, which
was 40 days late.

PATCO PAC's 1983 June Monthly report was required
to be filed on June 20, 1983. PATCO PAC's 1983
June Monthly report was filed on July 1, 1983,

which was 11 days late.



Jul.y llonthly upnrt was ul.ed on' J,'
: whlch wn 8 dayn lnto.

; mrco PAC's 1983 Augult llonthly nmt;
roquited to be filod on Augult 20. l!!

PAC's 1983 August Honthly report was

August 25, 1983, which was 5§ déys Iqtg;;,
PATCO PAC's 1983 September nonthly‘:ébut"uu
required to be filed on September 20. '
PAC's 1983 September Monthly report was filet
September 27, 1983, which was 7 days late.

16. PATCO PAC's 1983 October Monthly report was

required to be filed on October 20, 1983. v!ﬂﬂgﬁ‘
PAC's October Monthly report was filed on Oétohtt
25, 1983, which, was 5 days late.

17. PATCO PAC's 1983 November Monthly report was
required to be filed on November 20, 19#3. PATCO

84040474

PAC's 1983 November Monthly report was filed on
November 30, 1983, which was 10 days late.

18. On January 18, 1984, PATCO PAC filed a Termination
Report.




| Re ;?:ontn' !tllute tuyconply with tho re
:mumu -ofi”z u. 8.C.. s 434(:) m (®) is a violation‘ ot
ucutlon. ”
i VI nelpondents will ply a civil penalty to the !tt
! ot the united States in the anount of One ﬂundted and rtfty
?-;Enollars (3150). pursuant to 2 U.S. c. s 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. Respondents agree that they shall not undettake any

‘activity which is in violation of the FPederal Election CQ-ptlgn
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.8.C. § 431, et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a cog§iiiﬁt
" under 2 U.S8.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue
herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this
agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement o:fény
requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civll
action for relief in the United States District Court for the
District of Columbia.
IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date

that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

84040474841

approved the entire agreement.

X, Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.




POR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. St.§1¢ } 1f
General Coun391» j‘:_;

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

(Nam
(Podition)

Attorney for Domenic V. Torchia

8404047
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WASHINGTON, D.C.

TO THE ORDER OF

(*)

THE NA AL BANK OF WASHINGTON
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CHERYL THOMAS
JOAN HARRIS
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FROM: CHERYL THOMAS

(a copy of which is attached) RELATING

. olilacal /I
Tomr _ 1677 AND Nm,%fﬁzmm&_&w__' A
WAS RECEIVED ON 1455«41" /584 . PLEASE INDICATE THE ACCOUNT INTO

./‘ WBUDGE‘I‘ CLEARING ACCOUNT (#95F3875.16)

/ / CIVIL PENALTIES ACCOUNT (#95-1099.160)

/ / OTHER

SECHBIDRE a&“*‘;/ {df(ém DATE _"//:’,/f £
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fnohunic v;'!brchia, Triasurnr

I, Marjorie W. Emnong,*SGQtdéi:f df_the‘riQQ:tl
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on Angust‘z
1984, the COleBSlon decxded by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 1677:

1. Approve the agreement attached
to the General Counsel's Report
signed August 22, 1984.

2. Close the file.
3. Approve the letter attached to
. the General Counsel's Report
signed August 22, 1984.
Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: = 8-22-84, - 2:15
Circulated on tally vote bas;s. o AR e

B o

8-23-84, 11:00.




,.,m”teuucu Act:lon cmlttcc )
nnﬁlnic V. !o:chia, Treasurer :

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording sécretary fbr{_

Federal Blection Commission executive sess;on of July‘

1984, do hereby certify that the Commission deczdad‘hw 

of 5-1 to take the following actions in MUR 1677:

1. Find reason to believe that. PATCO PAC and
Domenic V. Torchia, as treasurer, violated
2 U.8.C. § 434(&)(4)(8) by failing to file
nine 1983 reports in a timely manner.

=
£}
i

Enter into pre-probable cause conciliation
with PATCO PAC and Domenic V. Torchia.

4 7

3. Approve the conciliation agreement attached
to the General Counsel's report dated
June 27, 1984.

4. Approve the letter attached to the General
Counsel's report dated June 27, 1984.

84040

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, McGarry, and
Reiche voted affirmatively for the decision; Commissidher

Harris dissented.

Attest:

1-11-&¥

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission
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fFEDiRALEtE
WASHINGTON oC M ‘

Office of the Cdlllslion Sectctary
Office of General COunsel

June 27, 1984 ‘
MUR 1677 - General cOunégi@g;”

The attached is submitted as an Agendésdbgﬁggntﬂu.

for the Commission Meeting of

. Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION

48 Hour Tally Vote kx Compliance
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Information (| Status Sheets [}
Sensitive [ | \
Non-Sensitive - [ ] Advisory Opinions [ ]

Other (see distribution
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i:?ln the Matter ot

" PATCO Political Act;on cqnnittee ;"
: ncuonic v. Tuchia. !teasurer ;

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I.  BACKGROUND

On April 16, 1984, the Commission found reason to beliqié;
that PATCO Political Action Committee ("PATCO PAC") and noi!nic’
V. Torchia, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (B) by
failing to file 5 1981/1982 reports in a timely manner. The
reports ranged between 8 and 57 calendar days late. A lette:, v
notifying the respondents of the Commission's finding was seﬁt on
April 18, 1984.

On April 30, 1984, this office received a request for an
extension of the response period until May 18, 1984, from
designated counsel. The Office of the General Counsel granted
counsel's request. On May 16, 1984, a fesponse was filed (see
Attachment 1) and on May 26, 1984, a request for pre-probable

cause conciliation was received from counsel (see Attachment 2).

II. ADDITIQUAL FINDING

With regard to the 1983/1984 election cycle, PATCO PAC has
filed the following nine reports late: 1983 February Monthly (22
days late), 1983 April Monthly (14 days late), 1983 May Monthly
(40 days late), 1983 June Monthly (11 days late), 1983 July
Monthly 8 days late), 1983 August Monthly (5 days late), 1983




Beptenbu muhxy (7 days 1am y 1903 octebu meuy (s.'"' 'm
1ate), -na-.tsaz November llonthly (20 dayt um.- :

Pursuant to 2 U.8.C. s 434(.)(4)(8). a polittcal cﬂll  
tiling acnthly reports is :equited, tb:ough its t:euﬂutgt, f‘
file such reports no late: than the 20th day after the last dnylh'
“ of the month As PATCO PAC has filed 9 reports late during thg_

1983/1984 eleetion cycle, the Office of the General Counsel

recommends that :he Commission f£ind reason to believe thgt PATCO

PAC and Domenig v. Torchia, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. L
§ 434(2) (4) (B).

1848

8404047
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Charles N, Steele
General Counsel H

Associate Genetal Counsel

Attachments
1. Response
2. Request for pre-probable cause conciliation
. S Proposed letter
4. Proposed conciliation agreement
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RICHARD J, LEIGHTON

General Counsel e S R SR
Federal Election COmmisdon et '
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MURISTY = '
PATCO Political Action Comn
Domenie V. Torchia, Treasur

Deer Mr. Steele: O

As designated counsel in the mteeueed mtter. » hereby md
Federal Election Commission April 18 letter regarding alleged violations of the Federd
Election Campaign Act by PATCO Political Action Committee (PATCO PAC) and its
Treasurer, Domenic V. Torchia. Fwtberommth&twﬂlbedmn&mbeﬁentht :
no further action on the part of the Commission is warnnted. ' _ .

First and foremost, it must be stressed that PATCO PAC no lnnsc ex.lltl- As
noted in the General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis of this matter, a Termination
Report was appropriately filed with the Federal Election Commission on January 18,
1984. All moneys that belonged to PATCO PAC have been accounted for. All reports
due the Federal Election Commission during its existence have been filed. Therefore,
the Commission is not faced with a situation where substanthl fmds huv. disappeared,
nor are any reports simply missing.

In fect, during 1982 (the period of concern in this matter ), Ilmthly anrts

were filed with the Commission in a timely manner for the periods January 1 through
January 31, February 1 through February 28, March 1 through March 31, April 1 through
April 30, May 1 through May 31, June 1 through June 30 and September 1 through
September 30. Therefore, for seven months of 1982, PATCO PAC filed every required

report in complete compliance with the Act.

. Respondent Domenie V. Torchia assumed the duties of PATCO PAC Treasurer in

January, 1982. Therefore, we can not explain the 8-day filing delay for the
December, 1981, Monthly Report.
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Charles N. Steele, Esquire | May 16
" Federal Election Commission ‘

LEIGHTON LEMOV JACOBS and BucnkiLEy
3 cranTeRe o

The August monthly report, covering the period July 1 through July 31, 1982, ’llllj s
received at the Commission 14 days late, according to Commission records. The

September Monthly Report, covering the period August 1 through August 31, was mailed =

to the Commission within three days of the due date and received at the Commission
within eight days, according to Comission records. In neither case would it appeur that
any substantial action on the part of the Commxsslon would be justified.

With respect to the Pre-Election and Post-Election Reports, PATCO PAC was
simply not aware of this obligation. In fact, Respondent Domenic Torchia had been
incorrectly advised during a telephone inquiry to the Commission staff that Pre- and
Post-Election Reports would not be required for those political action committees
already reporting on ‘a monthly basis. In keeping with this understanding, according to
PATCO PAC records, the Monthly Report for the period October 1 through October 31
was mailed to the Commission on November 18, well in time to meet the normal deadline
of the 20th of the month following the reporting period. We cannot explain why the
report was not received by the Commission until December 17. Similerly, the Monthly
Report for the period November 1 through November 30 was recejved by the Commission
on December 20, again within the normal time frame for receipt of Monthly Reports.

We believe that a review of these filings will lead to the conclusion that, even if
PATCO PAC has not complied with the absolute letter of FEC filing requirements, it
certainly has complied with the spirit. All required reports have been filed and all fund
receipts and disbursements have been reported. These reports were filed with the Com-
mission, despite very limited resources and staff. In October, 1981, the Federal Labor
Relations Authority decertified the Professional Air Traffic Controllers Organization
(PATCO), the organization with which PATCO PAC was connected, as the
agent for the nation's professional air traffic controllers. As a result of the
decertification, PATCO's staff, which had assisted in the administration of PATCO PAC,
was reduced from approximately 25 employees, down to less than five. Given these
limitations, we believe that the continued scrupulous observance on the part of PATCO
PAC and its Treasurer Domenic V. Torchia of Commission reporting requirements
deserves some consideration.

We respectfully request that the Commission consider the fact that (1) PATCO
PAC has been terminated, (2) that PATCO PAC has made all required reports to the

Commission and (3) that PATCO PAC has accounted for all of its funds and close this
matter without further action.

Respectfully,

‘LEIGHTON LEMOV JA and BUCKLEY
Rnchard gghton 5

Richard F. Mann




-_'mcmnn J, LEIGHTON
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(‘harlesN. Steele, Esquire
General Counsel 5 , : o 0
Federal Election Commisdon S e R T e
Washington, D.C. 20463 R e e ARG
~

Re: MUR lﬁ'llPA‘l‘OOPollﬁalAeﬁmCmm!m.
Dommne‘rorehh.m

Dear Mr. Steele:

After consulting with our client, we have declded tln‘t, inﬂn intm-t of resolvir
the referenced matter as quickly it would be a . th partie:
enter into Pre-Probable Cause ation negotiations.

We shall await receipt of & draft Conciliation Amement at which time we m
contact vour office to discuss the issues raised in the Azreement.

Respectfully, _
L LEMOV JACOBS and BUCKLEY

Ri
Richard F. Mann
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RICHARD J, LEIGHTON

Chaerles N, Steele, Bsquin
Geneiral Counsel

Federal Election Commhlm
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Steele:

After mﬂﬂmﬁﬁw%mmmmmwhurmd

the referenced matter as quickly as would be mwm to both m to
enter into Pre-Probable Cause | '

We shall await receipt of a thft Conciliation Agreement at which time we shnll
contact your office to discuss the issues raised in the Agreement.

Respectfully,
LEMOV JACOBS and BUCKLEY
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RICHARD J. LEIGHTON

Charles N. Steele, Esquire
General Counsel

Federal Election Comminlon
Washington, D.C. 20463

urcom«nlm‘._. mmittee
Domenie V. Torehis, TUPES
Dear Mr. Steele:

Asdesignatedeomellnthelbovc-ﬂfmdmm, hccbymup'ohdtothe
Federal Election Commission April 18 letter regarding alleged viclations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act by PATCO Palitical Aetion Comniittes (PATCO PAC) and its
Treasurer, Domenic V. Torchia. For the reasons that will be discussed, we believe that
no further action on the part of the Commission is warranted.

First and foremost, it mustbeMﬂlltPA‘l‘CO PAleongcexists As
noted in the General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis of this matter, a Termination
Report was appropriately filed with the Federal Election Commission on January 18,
1984. All moneys that belonged to PATCO PAC have been accounted for. AR reports
due the Federal Election Commission during its existence have been filed. Therefare,
the Commission is not faced with a situﬁm where substantial funds have dinmenred,
nor are any reports simply missing.

In fact, during 1982 (the period of concern in this matter *), Monthly Reports
were filed with the Commission in & timely manner for the periods January 1 through
January 31, February 1 through February 28, March 1 through March 31, April 1 through
April 30, May 1 through May 31, June 1 through June 30 and September 1 through
September 30. Therefore, for seven months of 1982, PATCO PAC filed every required
report in complete compliance with the Aet.

he Respondent Domenic V. Torchia assumed the duties of PATCO PAC Treasurer in

January, 1982. Therefore, we can not explain the 8-day filing delay for the
December, 1981, Monthly Report.
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LEIGHTON LEMOV JACOBS ano BucuLEy

CHARTEAED

Charles N, Steele, Eaquire
Federal Election Commission

The August monthly report, covering the period July 1 through July 31, 1982, was -
received at the Commission 14 days late, according to Commission records. The
September Monthly Report, covering the period August 1 through August 31, was mafled
to the Commission within three days of the due date and received at the Commission
within eight days, according to Comission records. In neither case would it appear that
any substantial action on the part of the Commission would be justified.

With respect to the Pre-Election and Post-Election Reports, PATCO PAC was
simply not aware of this obligation. In fact, Respondent Domenic Torchia had been
incorrectly advised during a telephone inquiry to the Commission staff that Pre- and
Post-Election Reports would not be required for those political action committees
already reporting on a monthly besis. In keeping with this understanding, according to
PATCO PAC records, the Monthly Report for the period October 1 through October 31
was mailed to the Commission on November 18, well in time to meet the normal deadline
of the 20th of the month following the reporting period. We cannot explain why the
report was not received by the Commission until December 17. Similarly, the Monthly
Report for the period November 1 through November 30 was received by the Commission
on December 20, egain within the normal time frame for receipt of Monthly Reports.

We believe that a review of these filings will lead to the conclusion that, even if
PATCO PAC has not complied with the absolute letter of FEC filing requirements, it
certainly has complied with the spirit. All required reports have been filed and all fund
receipts and disbursements have been reported. These reports were filed with the Com-
mission, despite very limited resources and staff. In October, 1981, the Federal Labor
Relations Authority decertified the Professional Air Traffic Controllers Organization
(PATCO), the organization with which PATCO PAC was connected, as the bargaining
agent for the nation's professional air traffic controllers. As a result of the
decertification, PATCO's staff, which had assisted in the administration of PATCO PAC,
was reduced from approximately 25 employees, down to less than five. Given these
limitations, we believe that the continued scrupulous observance on the part of PATCO
PAC and its Treasurer Domenic V. Torchia of Commission reporting requirements
deserves some consideration.

We respectfully request that the Commission consider the fact that (1) PATCO
PAC has been terminated, (2) that PATCO PAC has made all required reports to the
Commission and (3) that PATCO PAC has accounted for all of its funds and close this
matter without further action.

Respectfully,
LEIGHTON LEMOV JA and BUCKLEY

e 49

Richard J. Leighton
Richard F. Mann
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\L ELECTION commss;cm

Re: MUR 1677 Vi
Patco Political Action 0nmn$tt
Domenic V. Torchia, Tteasurex.

ah extens1on until May 18, 1984, to respoﬁd
1on s nOtifxcatxon that there is reason to be

'}:971, as antnded. After considering the cxrcumstancesipi”” ited
in your letter, the Office of General Counsel has determined to

grant you your requested extension. Accordingly, you: relponle
_will be due on May 18, 1984.

If you have any questions, please contact Marybcth Tattant,
the staff member assigned to this matter at 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

84040 4-'7‘!4?:_0.,5a.

By:/ Renneth A. Gpbss
Associate Ggheral Counsel




84049047

RICHARD F. MANN

Marybeth Tarrant, Esquire e S Al
Office of the General Counsal e e
Pederal Election Commission : i e

Washington, D.C. 20463 :

Dear Ms. Tarrant:

As noted byﬂnsmommﬂtndmumnfcmmﬂmwm
Aprnzs,mismmmummummwummm m
and its Treasurer, Domenie V. Torchea in the captioned matter

Because this matter huﬁstbemufuredhowﬁrm,wemtﬁﬂyrmﬂm

extension of our response deadline to May 18, 1984, so that we may familiarize ourselves
with the relevant taeummmofmhmwlcwmﬂmum

Thank you for your assistance.
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HARD F. MANN

Marybeth Tarrant, Esquire
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463 :

P
]

Re: m--lsn
Dear Ms. Tarrant: B sttt o

This firm has been reui.ned to np:omt. m'rco :
Political Action Committee and its Treasurer, Domenic
V. Torchia, the subjécts of the captioned MOUR. Enclosed
please find a signed Deaignation of Counsel. Please

forward all future communications regarding this matter
to the above address.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

R&éhaxd F. Mann

Enclosure
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communications from the Ccunission and to act on my b.halt‘htfele

the Commission.

Date

RESPONDENT'S NAME: PATCO/PAC*

omenic v. lorchla

/A

_Y-23-8¢ 5(

nature

ADDRESS : 210 7th Street. S.E.
Suite C-26
Washin C.
HOME PHONE:
BUSINESS PHONE: (202)543-0772

gggsnie Torchia

2 Cripps PTace
Fremont, California 94536
(415)793-9396 -
(408)298-2900 - Office
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April 18, 1984

MUR 1677 - Memorandum to The cmin;
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iDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
\ mcrou. D.C. 20463

5

April 1_6_‘, 1984

The Commission

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counse

sua.mc'r: : RAD Referral 84NF-22

On April 16, 1984 the Commission approved the
recomndati.on that the subject RAD Referral be made a
MUR. Therefore, all documents which had previously been
identified as RAD Referral 84NF-22 should now become
MUR # 1677.

Attachment
Copy of Certification



I, Marjorie W. Bumons, Secretary of the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on April 16, 1984, the Coamnission
decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following actions with respect
to the above-captioned referral: |

1. Open a Matter Under Review.

2. Find reason to believe that PATCO Political Action

Comittee and Dominic V. Torchia, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (B).

'8 8 76'}

F
£
&

5 3. Approve the letter attached to the First General
Counsel's Report signéd April 11, 1984.

Camnissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarxy, and
Reiche voted gffimtively for the decision.

Attest:

o oyg-84 2s 120 Loptonte

Date j W. Emmons
Secretary of the Cammission

840404

Received in Commission Secretary's Office Thursday, April 12, 1984at956a.u.
Circulated to the Cammissioners on Thursday, April 12, 1984 at 4:00 p.m.
Vote deadline: Monday, April 16, 1984 at 4:00 p.m.




'uashingtﬂn, n.c. 'ibbbi ‘

'Dear Mr. Tb:chia:

deternined that there is reason to. believe :
'§ 434(2)(4)(B), a gtovition of the Federal ‘Election (

on April 16, 1934, the Pederal Elaction.

0U.8.C.
';iga Act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act®) by failing to timely file
reports. The General Counsel's factual and ‘”_Vrinilysis. uhieh
go:ned aibasis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
nformation. ¥

Action Committee . and you, as treasurer, viblat‘

Under the Act, you. have an opportunity to deionstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the comnmittee. Please
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission’'s consideration of this natter within
ten days of your receipt of this letter.

In the absence of any additional -information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find pr
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.

§ 111.18(4).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



o
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3 b ,¢ any qutstiena, pleaso cbn
member ass gncd to this matter,

Sincerely,

e Ann Elliott
Chairman

Enclosures '

General Counsel's Factual &nd Legal Analysis
Procedures
"Designation of Counsel Statement
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SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS | .
The PATCO Political Action Committee ("PATCO®) and Ddﬁpﬂig i

V. Torchia, as treasurer, failed to file five (5) reports 1ﬁfivf

.} timely manner during the 1981-1982 election cycle in vib;jtibh d£

2 U.S§.C. § 434(a)(4)(B).

The filings in question were between 8 and 57 calendar days

.. late. Listed below are the reports filed late, the date each was

due, and the date each report was filed.

Report Type Due Date Date Filed
December Monthly

(11/1/81-11/30/81) 12/20/81 12/28/81
August Monthly :

(7/1/81-7/31/82) 08/20/82 09/03/82
September Monthly

(8/1/82-8/31/82) 09/20/82 09/28/82
12 Day Pre-General

(10/1/82-10/13/82) 10/21/82 12/17/82 2/
30 Day Post-General

(10/14/82-11/22/82) 12/02/82 12/20/82 3/

l/ Robert E. Meyer served as treasurer during 198l1. An amended
Statement of Organization received January 15, 1982, named
Domenic Torchia as treasurer.

2/ The November Monthly Report was filed on December 17, 1982,
which covered October 1, 1982 through October 31, 1982.

3/ A December Monthly Report was filed on December 20, 1982,
which covered November 1, 1982 through November 30, 1982.




‘-.—2;f, ‘

ramca was sent a ch:onic late tilinq nottce on

1983, requesting tea-onu ﬁoz 1ateneal.‘ on nncenbor‘ U

'»rtsponle vas received fzon nonenic V. Toxchia, thc t: iut
_pamco. nr. Torchia -xplainod that hc becunc tteaautetfi
of 1982, and thereto:e, he did not know why the 1981
Monthly Report had been filed late. %
Mr. Torchia stated that the 1982 August and Septenbet  .

Reports were late because of his frequent travels betwecn*San
Francisco and Washington, D.C. The 1982 Pre- and Post— G¢ﬂ§ri1
Reports were filed late because it was Mr. Torchia's .‘“f‘
understanding that if a committee filed on a monthly basi;,'_' ;ﬁéé_e |
reports were not necessary. Mr. Torchia further stated fh§t an
assistant treasurer will be appointed who.will permanently'reside
" in the Washington, D.C. area. However, on January 18, 1984,
PATCO filed a Termination Report. i
Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(B), a political committee
filing monthly reports is required, through its treasurer, to

file such reports no later than the 20th day after the last day

8404047 31870

of the month. In addition, in lieu of filing the reports
otherwise due in November and December of any year in which a
regularly scheduled general election is held, a pre-general
election report is required to be filed 12 days before the
election, a post-general election report is required to be filed
30 days after the election, and a year end report is required to

be filed no later than January 31 of the following calendar year.




i87 1

<%

8404047

‘-that the Calnistian opeu a nnn and find roalon to believa‘thn

”repo:ting violations occurred

oo

The explanation otfered by the eonnittoe with :eapect eo 1tl
late filing is an insufficient defense in 1ight of the nunbet of

reports involved.

4/ Por the Commission's information, PATCO £iled the follouing
1983 reports late: February Monthly (22 days), April Monthly (14
days), May Monthly (40 days), June Monthly (11 8), July :
Monthly (8 days), August Monthly (5 days), Septe r Monthly (7
days), October Monthly (5 days), November Monthly (10 days).



Comnission, do hereby certify that on April 16, 1984, ﬂem

decidedbyavoteofséomtaheﬂ:efoumingactimwith‘m
F ooy |
1. Open a Matter Under Review.
NS 2. Find reason to believe that PAICO Political Action
G Committee and Dominic V. Torchia, as treasurer,
LG ViOlatd 2 UCSGC- s 434 (a) (‘) (B) .
e 3. Approve the letter attached to the First General
it OCounsel’'s Report signed April 11, 1984.
T
'5-" = Comissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry, and
2 c 3
! S Attest:
. - )

;

~  Received in Commission Secretary's Office Thursday, April 12, 1984 at 9:56 a.m.

Circulated to the Cammissioners on Thursday, April 12, 1984 at 4:00 p.m.
Vote deadline: Monday, April 16, 1984 at 4:00 p.m.

-
i
]




FEDERAL ELECTION‘COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. M

Office of the Commission sectetary
Office of General Counulw

* DATE? - April 12, 1984

SUBJECT: RAD Referral 84NF-22: First General Counse el's Report :
o The attached is submitted as an Agenda document
~ for the Commission Meeting of
-

Open Session

g

Closed Session

~
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Washington, n._c\.‘ 20“3

SOURCE OF MUR: INTERNALLY GENERA r z n

RBBPOHBBNTS' NAMES: PATCO Political Action Committee and
Domenic V. Torchia, Treasurer _/

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (B) S
INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Reports filed by nesponaen§§]j7lﬂJ' 
PEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None .
GENERATION OF MATTER
This matter was referred to the Office of General Counsel by
the Reports Analysis Division.
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS
The PATCO Political Action Committee ("PATCO®) and Domenic
V. Torchia, as treasurer, failed to file five (5) reports in a
timely manner during the 1981-1982 election cycle in violation of
2 U.85.C. § 434(a) (4) (B).
The £ilings in question were between 8 and 57 calendar days
late. Listed on the next page are the reports filed late, the

date each was due, and the date each report was filed.

1/ Robert E. Meyer served as treasurer during 198l1. An amended

Statement of Organization received January 15, 1982, named
Domenic Torchia as treasurer.
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Lneccmbcr Hnnthl

(11/1/31—11/30/31) ,-;*11156161' : 15/23/31'
August Monthly TR g 1
(7/1/81-1/31/82) ~ 08/20/82 - 09/03/82

* 9eptenber Monthly

(8/1/82-8/31/83)  09/20/82 . 09/28/82

' 12 Day Pre-General

(10/1/82-10/13/82)  10/21/82 12/17/82 2/

30 Day Post-General

(10/14/82-11/22/82)  12/02/82 12/20/82 3/
PATCO was sent a chronic late f£iling notice on Decenbe:=14;
1983, requesting reasons for lateness. On December 27, 1983.

' response was received from Domenic V. Torchia, the tteasutet of

" PATCO. Mr. Torchia explained that he became treasurer in Jnnqaty

of 1982, and therefore, he did not know why the 1981 nece-bet'
Monthly Report had been filed late.

Mr. Torchia stated that the 1982 August and September
Reports were late because of his frequent travels between San
Francisco and Washington, D.C. The 1982 Pre- and Post- General
Reports were filed late because it was Mr. Torchia's
understanding that if a committee filed on a monthly basis, these
reports were not necessary. Mr. Torchia further stated that an
assistant treasurer will be appointed who will permanently reside
in the Washington, D.C. area. However, on January 18, 1984,

PATCO filed a Termination Report.

2/ The November Monthly Report was filed on December 17, 1982,
which covered October 1, 1982 through October 31, 1982.

3/ A December Monthly Report was filed on December 20, 1982,

which covered November 1, 1982 through November 30, 1982.
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Pursuant to 2 U, s C. § 434(;)(4)(5)- a polttical,cﬁun

'ftling -onthly reporta is tequired, thtough its tt&llﬂtt»
',_tlle such reports no later than the 20th day after the—lai
':Vof the month. In addition, in lieu of filing the reporta

otherwise due in November and December of any year in which l

regularly scheduled general election is held, a pre-genetal -
election report is required to be filed 12 days before the
election, a post-genetal election report is required to be filed
30 days after the election, and a year end report is required to
be filed no later than January 31 of the following calendar ynar.

In view of the fact that the committee failed to file its
reports in a timely manner 4/, and that its financial activity
during the 1981-82 election cycle was substantial ($75,925 in
total receipts and $74,554 in total disbursements), we recommend
that the Commission open a MUR and find reason to believe that
reporting violations occurred.

The explanation offered by the committee with respect to its
late filing is an insufficient defense in light of the number of
reports involved.

RECOMMENDATIONS
L5 Open a MUR.
5 Find reason to believe that PATCO Political Action Committee
and Dominic V. Torchia, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)

(4) (B).

4/ For the Commission's information, PATCO filed the following
1983 reports late: February Monthly (22 days), April Monthly (14
days), May Monthly (40 days), June Monthly (11 days), July
Monthly (8 days), August Monthly (5 days), September Monthly (7
days), October Monthly (5 days), November Monthly (10 days).
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Report Type Due Date Date Filed
December Monthly
(11/1/81-11/30/81) 12/20/81 12/28/81
August Monthly
(7/1/82-7/31/82) 8/20/82 9/03/82
September Monthly
(8/1/82-8/31/82) 9/20/82 9/28/82
12 Day Pre-General
: (10/1/82-10/13/82) 10/21/82 12/11/822/
... 30 Day Post-General

REPORTS ANALYSIS REPFERRAL
TO
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE: March 2, lﬂ
ANALYST: Theresa Harley

PATCO Political Action Co.ittee
(C00013656)

Domenic V. Torchia, Treasute:l/
210 7th Street, S.E., Suite C=26
Washington, DC 20003

. II. RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.5.C. 434(a)(4) (B)
Fie 11 CFR 104.5(c) (3)

III. BACKGROUND:

Failure to Timely File Reports - 2 U.S.C. 434(a) (4) (B)
11 CFR 104.5(c) (3)

The PATCO Political Action Committee ("PATCO-PAC")
failed to file five (5) reports in a timely manner during
the 1981-1982 election cycle (Attachments 2a-e). The
£ilings were between 8 and 57 calendar days late.  Listed
below are the reports filed late, the date each was due, and
the date each report was filed.

(10/14/82-11/22/82) 12/02/82 12/20/823/

. V4 Robert E. Meyer served as treasurer during 198l. An amended
Statement of Organization received January 15, 1982 named Domenic
Torchia as treasurer.

2/ The November Monthly Report was filed on December 17, 1982,
which covered October 1, 1982 through October 31, 1982.

3/ A December Monthly Report was filed on December 20, 1982,
which covered November 1, 1982 through November 30, 198
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PATCO POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE
REPORTS ANALYSIS OGC REFERRAL
PAGE 2

IVv.

PATCO-PAC was sent a chronic late ﬂling noti‘ :
December 14, 1983 requesting reasons " for laf
(Attachment 3). On December 27, 1983, a response |
received from Domenic V. Torchia, the treasurer of PATCO-]
(Attachment 4). Mr. Torchia explained that he bec ,
treasurer in January of 1982, and therefore, he did not know
why the 1981 December Monthly Report had been filed lato. ‘

. Mr. Torchia stated that the 1982 August and September
Reports were late because of his frequent travels between
San Francisco and Washington, D.C. The 1982 Pre- and Post-
General Reports were filed late because it was Mr.
Torchia's understanding that if a committee filed on a
monthly basis, these reports were not necessary.

To avoid late submissions while Mr. Torchia is

traveling, an assistant treasurer will be appointed, who
will permanently reside in the Washington metropolitan area.

As of this date, no amendment has been received desigmtinglvf
an assistant treasurer.

OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

None
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COMMITTCE INDEX. OF DISCLOSURE DOCUMENTS = (C) (91-82) : PAGE 1
8 4 vOv-srrDuethred 0 8 8 D 1 '
MMITTEE  DOCUMENT RECEIPTS DISBURSENENTS  TYPE OF FILER $ OF  WICROFILM

COVERAGE DATES PQ."_

Lﬂﬁhllﬂl

TCO POLITICAL ACTION COMMITIIEE

NNECTED ORGANIZATION:

1961 EERRUARY MONTHLY 7,066 3,300 1JANS] 4 :
EEBRUARY MONTHLY - AMENDMENT 9,066 »300 1JANGL =310ANDL 2 8
FERRUARY MONTHLY - AMENDMENT - - 1JANS1 -213ANBL1 2 8
FERRUARY MONTHLY - AMENDMENT - - 1JANG] -3213ANB1 8 W
KEQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 1JANB1 ~31JANB1 1 @
REQUEST ENR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND 1JANSE -313ANE1 1}

| MARCH MONTHLY 1,137 4,419 1FEBB0 -26EEBOY . "4

| MARCH MONTMLY - AMENDMENT 1,127 4,419 1FED61 ~28E8061 3

1 MARCH MONTHLY ~ AMENDMENT - - 1FEBG) -28PEB81 1 8

| REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INTORMATION 1FEDS1 -20PEP01 - 1
REQUEST FOR ADBI!!ONAL INFORMATION 2ND L1EEES1 -28FEB81 . 1 B
APRIL MONTHLY 10,507 3,176 BMARG] ~31MARBY . 4
APRIL MONTHLY - AMENDMENT - - OMARB1 -31MARE1 . 3
APRIL MONTHLY - AMENDMENT - - ONARSL ~31MAREL 1 8
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION BNARSL ~J1MARS1 1
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INEORMATION 2ND SHARS] -3IMARBL - 1 @
MAY MONTHLY 14,039 7,392 1aPR61 -30APRE1 )

. MAY MONTHLY - AMENDMENT - - 1APRE1 -30APRS1 1@
REQUEST EOR ADDITIONAL INEORMATION 1APROG1 -30APROT 1
REQUESY FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND 1APRE1 -30APREL - 1
JUNE MONTHLY 6,068 13,767 1MAY®1 -31MAYEL 1006 ®
JUNE MONTHLY - AMENDMENT - - 1MAYB] -~31MAYEL 1
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INEORMATION 1HAYE1 -31MAYEL | ) @
REQUEST EFOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND 1MAYS1 -31MAYBL 1 B
JULY MONTHLY 4,373 10,360 1JUNB: -303UNB1 . 5 B
JULY MONTHLY ~ AMENDMENT - - 1JUNS1 -303UNBY I
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INEORMAT ION 1JUNSS -303UNB1 1
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND 1JUNB] ~-303UNB1 1 8
AUBUST MONTHLY Sy 17,0890 750 1JuLel -a13uLe1 - 4
AUGUST MONTHLY - ANENDMENT - - 1JULel ~331JULE] 18
AUGUST MONTHLY = AMENDMENT - - 1JuLer -31Juisr 1@
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL 3INFORMAT ION 1JuLe -31auLes 1.
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND 1JUL8L -31JUL8Y 2
SEPTEMBER MONTHLY 0 0 1AUG81 -33A0661 - S
OCTORER MONTHLY 0 0 18EP01 -208EP81 9§
NOVEMBER MONTHLY 0 0 10CT8: -310C78%F S
DECEMBER MONTHLY 0 0 1NOVEL -30MOVELY S
DECEMBER MONTHLY - AMENDMENT - - 1NOVEL -30N0VEL. 3
REGQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 1NOVE1 -30NOVEY )
YEAR=END (] 0 1DECH1 -S:Dlttla

1902 STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT :
STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT
FEPRUARY MONTHLY 0 0
MARCH MONTHLY

HARINE ENGINEERS PENEFICIAL ASS'N

NON-PARTY QUALIFISD

Ui 2
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MARCH MONTHLY = AMENDMENT 9,409 5,906 178002 zofsm :

REQUEST EOR ADDITIONAL INFORMAT ION * 1FER82 -20PERBI
REOUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND 1FB®82 -26FERE]
APRIL MONTHLY 3,366 5,%83 18AR2 -31NARE2
HAY MONTHLY 1,182 550 1APREB2 ~JOAFPREZ
JUNE MONTHLY 100 2,269 1HAYB2 -31NAYS2
JULY MONTHLY g 400 1,620 1JUNG2 -303UNB2
REOUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 1JUNE2 -303UNB2
REQUEST EOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND - 1JUNG2 ~-30JUNB2
AUGUST MONTHLY b - 2,310 30JUNS2 -313ULEB2

AUGUST MONTHLY - AMENDMENT - 2,310 20JUNS2 -31JULB3 -
AUBUST MONTHLY ~ AMENDMENT - ) - 1JUL82 ~-31JULe2
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 13ULe2 -31JuULe2
SEPTEMBER MONTIHLY . - 1,978 1AUG82 -3jAUBE2 ..
SEPTEMBER MONTHLY - AMENDMENT - - 1AUSE2 -21AUG83
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION , 1AU082 -31AUGE3
OCTOBER MONTIMLY - , 1,917 188P82 ~308EP82
PRE-GENERAL - - 10CT92 -130C102

- REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 100392 -130C%T83
NOVEMBER MONTHLY 0 T 4,193 100782 -210CT82
POST-GENERAL ' - - ‘3400703 L
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION  340C103 -

DECEMBER MONTHLY ) 4,700 : :
YBAR-END 0 $50 : |
TOTAL ' 75,925 0 74,354 0. -

:

Mo Refors Roveren.
Ediole OSnfiz3ie): & 14,004
Devry, (arega) £ - o—




COMMITTER DOCUMENT 4 RECEIPTS : ummmu :

. EEDERAL ELECTION cuimuﬂon

CDHBH'T&! ana 0!’00 maw?n -90%“88 9 (c) (03-!‘4)

NON-PARTY Ill.h'llﬁ

PATCO POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE
CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: MARINE ENOINEESRE DENEFEICIAL ASS’N

1983 PEBRUARY MONTMLY 0 - 800
FEBRUARY MONTHLY - AMBNDMENT 0
MARCH MONTHLY 0 2,340
APRIL MONINLY 0 2,050
MAY MONTHLY 0 1,860
18T LETTER INFORMATIONAL Nortcl S .
JUNE MONTHLY 0 470 .
JULY MONTHLY 0 = 200 -
AUGUST MONTHLY 0 a2
SEPTENDER MONTMHLY 0 1,361

. OCTOBER MONTHLY ) 0 ' S
NOVENBER MONTHLY 0 0
DECENBEE MONTHLY 0 1,150
YEAR-END = TERMINATED 0 _ 4,359 : DR
. 10TAL o 0 14,680 o

©
.
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Mo Repws Renewss,

Edink Cnn (n-spr)t § —o— ey
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FEC ddnification Number
00013656
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O This comwnittse qualified as o multisendidew cam
mitres during this Reporting Puriod en

‘ Y morumt Mmmhﬂ .

“ mmuwm“‘y‘*‘“"*‘ ;

Dmnv.“m TR T i ‘
gm:muv-mmw-omr
£ Monovy faporstor _August 31, 1982
et B T ——
cgoxiaca h'.o”d
* (] Minieth dey report following the Genersl Blection
[ eee— ]} T

S. Covering Period Auguat 1, 19682 vwewes Aguet 31, 1962

.' C‘ﬂ“M‘.'&;.-................-.-o-- ; V pi

7.

B) Caeh on Hend st Baginning of Reporting Peried . . . . . ..
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) Subnotal {sdd lines §B) end 8ic) for Column A and
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roummma’..........'......... ...... d
8. Cavh on Mand ot Clom of Reporting Period (suberact line 7 from 8id)) . . .

27,401.51

1978 43
25,423.08

10

Dedyts and Odigations Owed TO the Committes

{itamize sl on Schedule Cor Schedule O) .. ...........

Osbes sndd Odligstiors Owed BY the Commitee

(itemize all on Schedule Cor Schethile D) .............
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City, Sute ond ZIP Cade mmmw s;mhgr_u
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| FEDERAL muiou comnsstcn o

wuumcvon. mc m

 PATCO Political . >n €O
210 7th Street, 8.
luhington. nc‘ 20003

1 Idontiﬁcation lunbct: cooonsss

lofcreueo: 1981-82 Blcctlcn Cycle cho:ts

'Dear Mr. Torchia: - :
This letter is prompted by the Commission's review ot the' i

reports filed by your committee for the 1981-82 election cycle.
A review of the reports 1listed below indicates that mt‘-._
committee repeatedly failed to file reports in a tinel‘y nanner.

Timely f£iling is a specific requirement of the PFederal E ti:tion;-'
Campaign Act and essential to fulfilling the public disclosure
concept embodied in the law. The Commission views late ﬂlinq as

urious violation of the Act.

neggtt Type Due Date Date Filed
December Monthly 2

(11/1/81-11/30/81) 12/20/81 12/28/81
August Monthly g .

(7/1/82-7/31/82) 8/20/82 9/3/82
September Monthly -

(8/1/82-8/31/82) 9/20/82 9/28/82
12 Day Pre-General : 4

(10/1/82-10/13/82) . 10/21/82 12/17/82
30 Day Post-General

(10/14/82-11/22/82) 12/2/82 12/20/82

This communication affords you the opportunity to present
the reasons behind the late tenders noted above. Your response.
should be filed with the Pederal Election Commission, 1325 X
Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463 within fifteen (15) days of the
date of this letter. The Commission will consider your response
to this notice before taking action in this matter. If you need

‘assistance or have any questions regarding this matter, please

feel free to contact me on our toll-free number, (800) 424-9530.
My local number is.(202). 357-0026. = c

Sincerely,

gﬂ«&%@

4 Michael B. Filler
Chief
Party/Non-Party Branch
Reports Analysis Division



uana

% Mychael 8. Filler

.3 -a..‘- v‘c. e TS R B ad Rgd et g

Chaef
Party/Non-Party Branch
Federa)l Election Commission
1325 K Street. NN
Washinaton, D.C. 20463

Cear Mr. Filler: s ' 2T

“Thank you for the opportunity to respond to vour letter of
December 14, 1983 in which you have cited instances of untintly
filinags by our Political Action Comaittee, PATCO-PAC.

I became the Treasurer of th. PAC in January of 1982 th.to-
fore ! cannot off.r an explanation for the late filing in Die-n
ber of 1981. -

However. in recards to the two instances of untimeliness in
August and September of 1982, these were due to sy fregquent
travel between San Francisco and Washinaton., D.C. In order to
make sure that this does not happen again, we are in the process
of naminc an assistant treasurer for our committee. This peraon
will persanently rclxdo in the Hashinaton, D.C. setropolitan
area.

As for the “pre-qonornl‘ and “post-aeneral” reports which
you cited, I can only say that it was ay understanding that if
our coamittee filed on a monthly basis then these reports were
not necessarv.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

,;2:27r2¢u£. /4 : ;;;:EZC.

Domenic V. Torchia
Treasurer
PATCO PAC -

A" r‘l’f&f'ﬂ\f&
b T 2ialEl
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. PATCO Political Action Committee
- 210 = 7th Btrtet, 8,3
Buite C-26
: --wuhington, D.C. 20003

 Dear Mr. Torchia:

On ; ; 1.984, the Pederal Rlection Mnim

" determined that there is reason to believe that PATCO !'ol.itical

Action Committee and you, as treasurer, violated 2 o.s.c. &

§ 434(a) (4) (B), a provision of the Federal E: aign

of 1971, .as mnd ("the Act") by failing "to"thnly file

reports. The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which

i:;ned aibu:ls for the Commission's finding, is attached toz your
ormation.

Under the Act, you have an oppoztunity to delonstrat.e that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. Please
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter within
ten days of your receipt of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against our
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may £ind probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and pr -with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlmnt
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
prgﬁb}; gause to believe if so desited. See 11 C.F.R.

s (4).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any

notifications and other communications from the Commission.

AHacl ; 2
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Enclosures
e General Counsel’s Factual and Legal Analysis
g Procedures

Designation of Counsel Statement
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BOURCE OF MUR: I NTERNALLY GENERATED

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The PATCO Political Action Committee (-pagco-)iana Dom hic‘

V. Torchia, as treasurer, failed to file fiVE’(si<£‘P°tt§fih;.[
_timely manner during the 1981-1982 election cyéle 1n vi¢1i§ibn“o£-

2 U.8. c. S 434 (a) (4) (B). :
The filings in question were between 8 and 57 calendar days
late. Listed below are the reports filed late, the date each was

due, and the date each report was filed.

Report Type ' Due Date Date Filed
December Monthly _

(11/1/81-11/30/81) 12/20/81 12/28/81
August Monthly ; :

(7/1/81-7/31/82) 08/20/82 09/03/82
September Monthly

(8/1/82-8/31/82) 09/20/82 09/28/82
12 Day Pre-General

(10/1/82-10/13/82) 10/21/82 -12/17/82 2/
30 Day Post-General ]

(10/14/82-11/22/82) 12/02/82 12/720/82 3/

1 Robert E. Meyer served as treasurer during 198l1. An amended
tatement of Organization received January 15, 1982, named

Domenic Torchia as treasurer.

2/ The November Monthly Report was filed on December 17, 1982,
which covered October 1, 1982 through October 31, 1982.

3/ A December Monthly Report was filed on December 20, 1982,
which covered November 1, 1982 through November 30, 1982.

A’Had«mf 3
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anco was sent a chronic 1ate tiling nbticc onln_ceubh

,;1’33' z-quosting teasont !or ‘lateness. On Dnecnbet 21,

rclponse was :eceived tron Domenic V. Tbrchia. tho trc ul

',ramco Mr. To:chla e:plainod that he hecunc treasurer i

of 1982, and therefore, he d1id not know why the 1981 mm

-Honthly Report had heen £iled late.

Mr. Torchia stated that the 1982 August and Sthenbet |
Reports were late because of his trequent travels betveen Stu
Francisco and Washington, D.C. The 1982 Pre- and Post- Geuggql
Reports were filed late because it was Mr. Torchia's =

understanding that if a committee filed on a monthly baais,ftﬁise

reports were not necessary. Mr. Torchia further stated thit an
assistant treasurer will be appointed wﬁo will permanently reside
in.the Washington, D.C. area. However, on January 18, 1984,
PATCO filed a Termination Report.

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (B), a political committee
filing monthly reports is required, through its treasurer, to
file such-repogts no later than the 20th day after the last day
of the month. 1In addition, in lieu of filing the reports

otherwise due in November and December of any year in which a

.regularly scheﬂuled general election is held, a pre-general

election report is required to be filed 12 days before the
election, a post-gener;l election report is required to be filed
30 days after the election, and a year end report is required to

be filed no later than January 31 of the fallowing calendar year.




8404047 é:é”’_f"

“talﬂttciipts and 874.55‘ 1n total;dlsburse.cntl)} ﬁt re
”hat the Connission qpen a an and find :oaaon to believc,ﬁ_

‘“i,»epoctinq violations occurred.

rhe explanation offered by the committee with tospect to it:

‘late filing is an insufficient defense in light of the nu-btr of
-:;zpports involved.

&4/ ror the Commission's 1n£ornation, PATCO filed the folloving
1983 :epozts late: February Monthly (22 daysi April anthly (14

days) , May Monthly (40 days), June Monthly (11 days), Ju §1
Honthly (8 days), August Monthly (5 days), September uont y (%)
days), October Monthly (5 days), November Monthly (10 days).




REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL
TO
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE: March 2, 1984

ANALYST: Theresa Harley

I. COMMITTEE: PATCO Political Action Conuittnt
R (C00013656)
: Domenic V. Torchia, Treasurerl/
210 7th Street, S.E., Suite C-26
Washington, DC 20003

1I. RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. 434(a) (4) (B)

b | ‘ 11 CFR 104.5(c) (3)
T I11. BACKGROUND:
b Pailure to Timely File Reports - 2 U.S.C. 434(a) (4) (B)
oy 11 CFR 104.5(c) (3)
i day The PATCO Political Action Committee (“"PATCO-PAC®)
< failed to file five (5) reports in a timely manner during
- the 1981-1982 election cycle (Attachments 2a-e). The
O filings were between 8 and 57 calendar days late. Listed
< below are the reports filed late, the date each was due, and
the date each report was filed.
<
Report Type Due Date Date Filed
.
December Monthly
b (11/1/81-11/30/81) 12/20/81 12/28/81
August Monthly
(7/1/82~-7/31/82) 8/20/82 9/03/82
September Monthly
(8/1/82-8/31/82) 9/20/82 9/28/82
12 Day Pre-General
(10/1/82-10/13/82) 10/21/82 12/17/822/
30 Day Post-General
(10/14/82-11/22/82) 12/02/82 12/20/823/

1/ Robert E. Meyer served as treasurer during 198l. An amended
Statement of Organization received January 15, 1982 named Domenic
Torchia as treasurer.

2/ The November Monthly Report was filed on December 17, 1982,
which covered October 1, 1982 through October 31, 1982.

3/ A December Monthly Report was filed on December 20, 1982,
which covered November 1, 1982 through November 30, 1982.
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B

PATCO POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE
REPORTS ANALYSIS OGC REFERRAL

PAGE 2

IV.

PATCO-PAC was sent a chronic late filing notice on
December 14, 1983 requesting reasons for lateness
(Attachment 3). On December 27, 1983, a response was
received from Domenic V. Torchia, the treasurer of PATCO~PAC
(Attachment 4). Mr. Torchia explained that he became
treasurer in January of 1982, and therefore, he did not know
why the 1981 December Monthly Report had been filed late.

Mr. Torchia stated that the 1982 August and September
Reports were late because of his frequent travels between
San Prancisco and Washington, D.C. The 1982 Pre- and Post-
General Reports were filed 1late because it was Nr.
Torchia's understanding that if a committee filed on a
monthly basis, these reports were not necessary.

To avoid late submissions while Mr. Torchia is

traveling, an assistant treasurer will be appointed, who
will permanently reside in the Washington metropolitan area.

As of this date, no amendment has been received designating
an assistant treasurer.

OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

None




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISS ION
LOHHI'KTEESNDH 00 DIQCLEUR&'D(}?JNEO!TSG (9 (’ 82)

NON-PARTY RELATED

0 o e B e o e 0 o s o B o il e o e e e e b e e RO e e e i e e A i S A o e e - - . W = B w1 D D D D A - D G - 5 W e

~onnxrras nocunsur RECEIPIS D ISBUKRSEMENTS TYPE OF !ttnn
covatani nhtse

. - " - - " - — " " i e = M M R R e G A A o D Y D A en D = e AR W S - A R o R D A s A0 =

'ATCO POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE NON-PARTY QUALIFIED
ONNECTED ORGANIZATION: MARINE ENGINEERS BENEEICIAL ASS’N

S1EEC/191/2778
81PBC/195 Qees

1981 FERRUARY MONTHLY 2,066 3,300 1JANBL -31JANGY -
FEBRUARY MONTHLY = AMENDMENT 8,066 3,300 1JANBI -31JANB1

FEERUARY MONTHLY - AMENDMENT = - 1JANB1 -31JANS1

FEBRUARY MONTHLY ~ AMENDMENT = = 1JANB1 -31JANS]

REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INEORMATION 1JANB1 -313ANS1

REQUEST EOR ADDITIONAL INEORMATION 2ND 1JANS1 -31JANS]

MARCH MONTHLY 1,127 4,419 1FEBR80 ~-28FEBS1

MAKCH MONTHLY - AMENDMENT 1,127 ; 4,419 1FEP81 ~28FEBS1

MARCH MONTHLY - AMENDMENT o — 1EEP81 -28EEPS61

| REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 1FEB8]1 -20FEB81

vﬂitttllsall -
»att:gzxssx‘ssa

KEQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND 1FEB81 -2BFEBS1
APRIL MONTHLY 10,507 3,176 BMARS1 -31MARS]
AFRIL MONTHLY =~ AMENDMENT = = 8MARE1 -31MARSI1

AFPRIL MONTHLY - AMENDMENT = & 8MARB]1 ~31MARB1

REQUEST EOR ADDITIONAL INEORMATION _ 8MARB1 -31MARS1
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INEORMATION 2ND 8MARB] -31MARSY -
MAY MONTHLY 14,039 7,292 1APR81 ~-30APRB1.
MAY MONTHLY - AMENDMENT - - 1APRE1 =30APRS1

REQUEST EOR ADDITIONAL INEORMATION 1APRBI -30APRE1
REQUEST POK ADDITIONAL INEORMATION 2ND 1APRE1 -30APRSI1
JUNE MONTHLY s 6,068 13,767 1MAYB81 -31KWAYBL
JUNE MONTHLY - AMENDMENT - - 14AYS1 -atngfal.
KEQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INEORMATION 1MAYBI -31IMAYBY
KEQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND 1MAYS1 -31MAYSL - -
JULY MONTHLY 4,373 10,268 1JUNB1 -30JuUNS1
JULY MONTHLY - AMENDMENT - - 1JUNB1 -30JUNBL
REQUEST EOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 1JUNS1 -30JUNSBY-
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INEORMATION 2ND < 1JUN81 -30JuN81

P 0 s s q_.-{é_\-- mﬂw-hoih‘-ﬁ-;'-'pai’p-_-}-q-n'awwr-ﬁ S
P ST R A g

AUGUST MONTHLY 17,088 750 1Jutel -31JuLel
AUGUST MONTHLY - AMENDMENT =3 = oY 1JuLel -313JuL8l.
AUGUST MONTHLY ~ AMENDMENT s - 1JuL8l -313JuL81
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INEORMATION : 1JuL8l -31JUL81l

REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INEORMATION 2ND = 1JUL81 -31JULBL

SEPTEMBER MONTHLY 0 (] 1AUG8]1 -331AlGO1
OCTOBER MONTHLY 0 0 1SEPB1 -308EPr61
NOVEMBER MONTHLY 0 0 10CT81 ~310CT81
DECEMEER MONTHLY 0 0 1INOVEB1 -30N0OVS1L
DECEMBER MONTHLY - AMENDMENT - - : 1NOVE)

REGQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INEORMATION = 1NOVE1

YEAR-END 0 . Qi 1DECB)

1982 STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT A e 153aN82

STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT ] S ' 7JuL82 - S
EEBRUARY MONTHLY 0 i D dartn 1J1aNB82 -31JANB2Z

MARCH MONTHLY 9,409 5,906 1PEBB2 -2BFER2




COMMITTEE

____________________________________________________________________ [P,

DOCUMENT

MARCH MONTHLY

KREQUEST FOR ADLDITIONAL
REQUEST EOR ADDITIONAL
AFRIL MONTHLY

MAY MONTHLY

JUNE MONTHLY

JULY MONTHLY

REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
AUGUST MONTHLY

AUGUST MONTHLY

AUGUST MONTHLY

REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
SEFTEMBER MONTHLY
SEPTEMBER MONTHLY
REQUEST EOR ADDITIONAL
OCTOBER MONTHLY
PRE-GENERAL

KEQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
NOVEMBER MONTHLY
POST-GENERAL

REGUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
DECEMBPER MONIMLY
YEAR-END

TOTAL

COMM IITEI'BIN”X

- AMENDMENT
INFORMAT ION
INEORMATION 2ND

INEORMAT ION
INFORMAT ION 2ND

-~ AMENDMENT

- AMENDMENT
INEORMAT ION

~ AMENDMENT
INEORMATION
INEORMAT ION

INFORMAT ION

AL» RePit Quumed.

Envdiobr

Debs, (1-di-@1)

psnsm. ELECTION COMMISSION =

NON-PARTY RELATED

- o s v 8 o

RECEIPTS

wl23-0): & 14,004

0 - p—

DAPCUGRULY VIEUNINTIG- q)‘ sx-tm

- 8 OB = P o O o

DISBURSENMENTS

_TYPE OF FILER

COVERAGE DATE

1MAYE2 -
1JUNB2
13uN83 -
1JuN82 -3
30JUNBZ -
30JUNE2 =31JU]
- 3dUL83 -3

1J0L832
1AUGH2
1AUGE2 -
1AUG832
28Er83 -3
10c182 ~13)
106183 -
wcraz »
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DISBURSENENTS

PATCO POLITICAL ACTION COMMITIEE
CONNECTED ORGANIZATIUN: MARINE ENGINEERS BENEFICIAL ASS‘N

1983 FEBRUARY MONTHLY
FEBRUARY MONTHLY ~ AMENDMENT
MARCH MONTHLY ‘
AFRIL MONTHLY
MAY MONTHLY
1/ST LETTER INEORMATIONAL NOTICE
JUNE MONTHLY
JULY MONTHLY
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ncterence: 1981-82 Blection Cycle Reportc'
Dear Mr. To:chla: _ e i
This letter is prompted by the Commission's review at the =

reports filed by your committee for the 1981-82 electibn,;cxch..;“ "

A review of the reports listed below indicates that
committee repeatedly failed to file reports in a timely manner.
Timely filing is a specific requirement of the roderal Ele :

Campaign Act and essential to fulfilling the public disclosure
concept embodied in the law. The COmission views Iate t‘uing as

a serious violation of the Act.

Report Type Due Date Date Filed
December Monthly

(11/1/81-11/30/81) 12/20/81 12/28/81
August Monthly )

(7/1/82-7/31/82) 8/20/82 9/3/82
September Monthly

(8/1/82-8/31/82) 9/20/82 9/28/82
12 Day Pre-General 2

(10/1/82-10/13/82) 10/21/82 12/17/82
30 Day Post-General

(10/14/82-11/22/82) 12/2/82 12/20/82

This communication affords you the opportunity to present
the reasons behind the late tenders noted above. Your response
should be filed with the Federal Election Commission, 1325 K
Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463 within fifteen (15) days of the
date of this lette:r. The Commission will consider your response
to this notice before taking action in this matter. If you need
assistance or have any questions regarding this matter, please
feel free to contact me on our toll-free number, (800) 424-9530.
My local number is (202) 357-0026.

Sincerely,

Ao hafs>u__

Michael B. Filler

Chief

Party/Non-Party Branch
Reports Analysis Division



iy juﬂ ‘8. rtun
e Chul
Partv/Mon-Party Branch
 Federal Election Comaission
1325 R Street. NM
Washainaoton, D.C. 20463

Filler:

C.lt Mr.

i Thank you for the opportunity to respond to your xottor ot
December 14, 1983 in which vyou have cited instances of untmlr
filings by our Political Action Coamittee, PATCO-PAC. i

I became the Treasurer of the PAC in January of 1982 tl\qn*
fore I cannot offer an explanation for the late filing in m"
ber of 1981. ;

However. in regazds to the two inumen of unti-cunul in
August and September of 1982, these were due to sy tromt et
travel between San Francisco and Rashinaton, D.C. In order to
make sure that this does not happen again, we are in the process
of nasmina an assistant treasurer for ocur committee. This person
will permanently nudo in the HWashinaton, D.C. metropolitan
area.

As for the “pre-general” and "post-general” reports which
you cited, I can only say that it was ay understanding that if
our committee filed on a monthly basis then these reports were
not necessarv.

Thank vou for your consideration.

84040479

Sincerely.

-_DM/:;;&

Domenic V. Torchia
Treasurer
PATCO PAC
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